



SOURAV KUMAR

Apparel Manufacturing & Management

A passionate fashion enthusiast with a strong professional and educational background in the field of garment manufacturing, quality, merchandising, retail and management. Have experience in vast product category ranging from shirts, women's wear, dresses and trouser to Indian ethnic wear.



souravkumar.nift@gmail.com



9903709020



Patna, India



linkedin.com/in/sourav-kumar-13b9b111b

SKILLS

APPAREL QUALITY
MANAGEMENT

MS OFFICE

DATA ANALYSIS

MULTITASKING

PLANNING

LANGUAGES

English



Hindi



Bangla



ACHIEVEMENTS

Secretary of Sports
Club, NIFT Kolkata
(2014)

Member of Organizing
Committee of Spectrum
(College Fest)

Gold and Silver Medal
winner in Cricket in
National Converge

Three times Gold Medal
winner in National
Converge in Volleyball

WORK EXPERIENCE

Executive, Quality Assurance and Technology

Tata Trent Pvt. Ltd.

20/11/2021 onwards

Kolkata, India

- Leading Quality Assurance for the brands **Westside and Zudio**, maintaining strict compliance with industry standards throughout **Kolkata and Bangladesh region**.
- Enhancing technology, modernizing procedures, and carrying out thorough factory audits, and putting strong QA frameworks into place in order to improve the quality of the final product.
- Guiding continuous improvement projects, managing cross-functional teams, optimizing technology-driven procedures and utilizing cutting-edge techniques to boost productivity.

Senior Associate, Production (Embroidery)

Sabyasachi Couture

15/02/2018- 30/4/2021,

Kolkata, India

- Responsible for the stock management of the ready pieces in the primary, secondary and tertiary stores. Working as a link between the production and merchandising department.
- Responsible for the central embroidery planning for all the components of new or old designs to meet the deadline. Analysis of different embroidery vendors i.e., machine, hand, computer etc. on the basis of their quality, quantity and efficiency.

Associate Consultant (Apparel Operations)

Technopak Advisors Pvt. Ltd.

06/2017 - 02/2018,

Gurgaon, India

- Worked as an associate consultant on a project in a work-wear apparel manufacturing industry having a capacity of 400 machines in **Bangladesh**.
- Did offsite and onsite analysis of different Domestic and International Projects related to productivity enhancement, factory performance evaluation, operator's training and Due Diligence etc., of garment and hard goods factories.

Production, Planning and Control Executive

Shahi Exports Pvt. Ltd.

07/2016 - 04/2017,

Faridabad, India

- Planning and prioritizing operations to ensure maximum performance and minimum delay and ensuring on time delivery of the production orders as per the plan/schedule.
- Determining manpower, equipment and raw materials needed to cover production demand.
- Worked in an independent project related to reducing the style changeover time in the stitching lines as an Industrial Engineer which was implemented by **Goldratt Consultancy**.

PROJECTS & INTERNSHIPS

Graduation Project - Shahi Exports Pvt. Ltd., Faridabad (Jan 2016 - April 2016)

- Successful implementation of production changeover from Progressive Bundle System to Single Piece Movement in sewing lines. (**Bagged Pre-Placement Offer**)

EDUCATION

Bachelor in Fashion Technology (Apparel Production)

National Institute of Fashion Technology, Kolkata

2012 - 2016, CGPA - 7.0

Higher Secondary (Class XII)

Udaya Public School, Gorakhpur, Uttar Pradesh

Score- 67%

Secondary (Class X)

Kendriya Vidyalaya No.1, Gaya, Bihar

Score- 85%